




Team Leader - Major Applications

Mobile: 

Government of Jersey
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The content of this correspondence and any other advice from an Officer or the Department is given in good faith, but without prejudice to the formal
consideration of planning matters and any future decision. These decisions include, but are not limited to, formal planning applications. In all cases,
formal decisions are subject to the full planning process, which may include public and statutory consultation. Consequently, the final decision on
any planning matter may not reflect the initial advice given.  The purchaser and/or vendor of a property transaction should not rely upon any such
informal advice.
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For your awareness: Connétable Crowcroft has stated that he will be going to the CM to overturn it.

<mailto: t@gov.je> has confirmed that the CM will not have the power to do so, if the developer
wishes to appeal again, it will need to go to Royal Court within 28 days.

Many thanks

From: @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 12:05 PM
To: @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; 

@gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Cc: @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Media enquiry: Les Sablons Planning appeal refusal

Afternoon,

Just as an update,  has said the following:

We’ve had some strong feelings put forward against the decision so government response would be great.

From: 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 11:42 AM
To: @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; 

@gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Cc: @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>
Subject: Media enquiry: Les Sablons Planning appeal refusal

Morning /

Issue –  from Bailiwick Express is asking –

I will be running a story responding to the decision of the Assistant MENV to reject the appeal over the Les Sablons development. I will be running
the reasons as stated in the published MD.

There is a strong response from Les Masuriers MD  and Constable of St Helier Simon Crowcroft. I will be publishing the story at
lunchtime and am offering the Government the chance to respond.



Background – Les Sablons Planning appeal refused

Action – Statement

Timing – today

Kind regards

Press Officer

Direct +44 01534 

Mobile +44 

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[A picture containing shape  Description automatically generated]
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To: Jonathan Renouf <J.Renouf4@gov.je<mailto:J.Renouf4@gov.je>>; 
@gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>

Cc: @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; 
@gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>

Subject: FW: Media enquiry: Les Sablons Planning appeal refusal

Hi Jonathan,

FYI Bailiwick Express has offered Government an opportunity to respond as they will be running a story on Les Sablons shortly.

I’ve attached our comms plan. Please let me know if you wish to send out the statement drafted.

For your awareness: Connétable Crowcroft has stated that he will be going to the CM to overturn it.

@gov.je> has confirmed that the CM will not have the power to do so, if the developer
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
Cc: @gov.je<mailto @gov.je>>
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







I’m aware you can’t comment on this specific development as its considered still ‘live’.

But we’d be interested to hear what you make of Deputy Moore’s public criticism of a decision by an assistant minister – and the obvious implication
that she would like to reverse it if she had the power.

Is that something a chief minister should do? And is the planning system ‘broken’?

Are you able to comment on these questions?

Thanks,

BBC Jersey

From: @gov.je>
Sent: 23 October 2023 17:24
To: BailiwickExpress <editor@bailiwickexpress.com>; cinews <cinews@bbc.co.uk>; Radio Jersey <radiojersey@bbc.co.uk>; Channel 103
<news@channel103.com>; Channel News <channelnews@itv.com>; JEP Newsdesk <news@jerseyeveningpost.com>; 

@bbc.co.uk>; @bbc.co.uk>; @itv.com>; 
@bailiwickexpress.com>

Cc: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>
Subject: STATEMENT: Les Sablons

Good evening,

Please find below a statement from the Chief Minister on the recent planning decision on Les Sablons.

The Chief Minister, Deputy Kristina Moore said:

“I am extremely disappointed to learn that the Les Sablons project has been rejected at this stage, particularly given that it has been recommended
for approval by an independent planning inspector. This is an important development for St Helier and the Island, improving an area of our town and
providing hundreds of much needed homes. Such decisions will not help us to enhance our urban environment, alleviate the housing crisis or
support the construction industry at a difficult time – all important priorities for the Government.



“The planning application process is set out in the Planning and Building Law, and it is not legally possible for the Chief Minister to intervene in that
process or to alter decisions that are made, but the applicant can continue to follow the process of appeal and review.

“Looking forward, I am focused on ensuring that the Government works together to support our collective policy objectives and assist Islanders with
the challenges we face as a community.”

Kind regards,

Head of Media Relations

Direct: 01534 

Mobile: 

Cabinet Office

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:image001.png@01DA05D4.EC657A50]

**********************************************************************************************************************
Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on
www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je>.

**********************************************************************************************************************
---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------















Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 1:12 PM
To: Jonathan Renouf <J.Renouf4@gov.je<mailto:J.Renouf4@gov.je>>; Hilary Jeune <H.Jeune@gov.je<mailto:H.Jeune@gov.je>>
Cc: Kelly Whitehead < @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>
Subject: Answers to two written questions and the oral question
Importance: High

Dear Jonathan and Hilary

Please find attached the draft answers to two written questions and the oral question.

[I have to submit the answers to the written questions by noon on Monday.]

Thanks

Private Secretary to the Minister for the Environment

Tel 01534 
e-mail @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>

Government of Jersey
Department of Health and Community Services
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]
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inspector’s recommendation unless the Minister is satisfied that there are reasons not to do so.

(2) For the purposes of paragraph (1) the Minister may –

(a) allow the appeal in full or in part;

(b) refer the appeal back to the inspector for further consideration of such issues as the Minister shall specify;

(c) dismiss the appeal; and

(d) reverse or vary any part of the decision-maker’s decision.

(3) As soon as practicable after the Minister has determined the appeal, the Minister shall give notice in writing of the determination to –

(a) the appellant;

(b) the Greffier;

(c) the decision-maker; and

(d) any other interested party.

(4) The Minister shall make reasonable arrangements for access by the persons mentioned in paragraph (3) to the inspector’s report under
Article 115, and the notice given by the Minister under that paragraph shall include –

(a) details of how copies of the inspector’s report may be obtained or where the report may be viewed, or both, as the case may be; and

(b) if and to the extent that the Minister does not give effect to the inspector’s recommendation, the full reasons for the Minister’s decision.

(5) No further appeal shall lie from the Minister’s determination under this Article except to the Royal Court on a point of
law.[294]<https://www.jerseylaw.je/laws/current/Pages/22.550.aspx#_edn294>

(5A)   An appeal under paragraph (5) must be made within the period of 28 days beginning with the date of the
determination.[295]<https://www.jerseylaw.je/laws/current/Pages/22.550.aspx#_edn295>

(5B)   On hearing the appeal the Royal Court may –

(a) confirm the determination of the Minister wholly or in part;

(b) quash the determination of the Minister wholly or in part;

(c) remit the determination, wholly or in part, to the Minister to be
retaken.[296]<https://www.jerseylaw.je/laws/current/Pages/22.550.aspx#_edn296>

(6) The power to make rules of court under Article 13 of the Royal Court (Jersey) Law
1948<https://www.jerseylaw.je/laws/current/Pages/07.770.aspx> shall include the power to make rules regulating practice and procedure in relation
to appeals under paragraph (5) of this Article.[297]<https://www.jerseylaw.je/laws/current/Pages/22.550.aspx#_edn297>

(7) Where the Minister refers an appeal back to the inspector under paragraph (2)(b), the inspector shall as soon as practicable produce a
supplementary report and recommendation to the Minister, and –

(a) the Minister shall thereupon determine the appeal; and

(b) this Article, except for paragraph (2)(b), shall apply to that further determination.

(8) Following the Minister’s determination of an appeal under this Article, a reference in this Law to a time period within which development or any
operation must be begun is to be construed as though that time period commences –

(a) where an appeal against the determination is made to the Royal Court under paragraph (5), on the date of the Royal Court’s final decision on
that appeal; or

(b) in any other case, on the date of the Minister’s determination of the appeal.



From: Jonathan Renouf <J.Renouf4@gov.je>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 8:50 PM
To: Kelly Whitehead < @gov.je>
Subject: Questions

Hi Kelly,

Some of these answers are political, and I don't need your comments on those. Some of them however are about explaining the process, so your
thoughts are appreciated.

The Connétable of St. Brelade will ask the following question of the Minister for the Environment –
“Will the Minister advise whether he has reviewed, or intends to review, the planning application for Les Sablons following the independent planning
inspector’s report and the decision to reject this application; and if not, why not?”

“Sir, the planning application P/2022/0833 for Les Sablons, is still a live matter and so the question of a review is not relevant. Under the Law, the
developer still has a right of appeal to the Royal Court on a point of law. We are still within that appeal period, and depending on the court's decision
the matter may still require determination in the future, so I am unable to comment further.”

Further information

* Article 116(5) of the Planning and Building (Jersey) Law 2002 states: “No further appeal shall lie from the Minister’s determination under this
Article except to the Royal Court on a point of law.”

* The time period to bring a further appeal to the Royal Court on a point of law is 28 days from the determination date.
* Determination date for Les Sablons was 19 October, and 28 days would be 15 November (count day decision day as day 1).

Does the Minister support his Assistant Minister's decision?

As I have already explained, I am not going to comment on the content of the decision. What I can say is something in support of the process, and
Deputy Jeune's role in that. When considering an appeal, the decision maker is required to make their own judgement on an inspector's report
(possibly more detail here).
In that regard, I want to make it absolutely clear that in the case of the Les Sablons appeal, 

Does the Minister agree with the CM's statement to the media?

, but I do need to say something to protect the independence of the planning decision making
process. In this regard, , not least because as I've said already, proceedings are still live. The
applicant has 28 days in which they can ask for a Judicial Review of the decision. It is important to note that if that were to happen, the court does
not judge the planning merits of the decision - that is for the minister. The Court adjudicates - quite properly - on matters of process. The key point
here is that if the Court finds in favour of the appellant, it does not reverse the decision. Rather, it means the decision is remitted to the decision
maker to have another go. 

Does the minister agree that the system for appeals is a failure/could be improved?

There is no perfect system and any system for making planning determinations will require judgement. 



We all know that making planning decisions is difficult. There are many different planning policies to consider, some of which lead in different
directions. A judgement is required. There are processes in place to make sure that all the relevant factors are considered, but in the end it comes
down to the judgement of the decision maker. 

If a Judicial Review is successful, who will determine the appeal the 2nd time around

Are there any lessons the Minister would take from this case?
See answer regarding reform of the planning appeals process

What should happen now?

JONATHAN RENOUF

Deputy for St Brelade

Minister for the Environment

Please note: I value and respect flexible working arrangements. Although I have sent this at a time that is convenient for me, it is not my expectation
that you read, respond, or follow up on this email outside your hours of work.

 Your Privacy

I confirm that I am registered as a ‘Data Controller’ under the Data Protection (Jersey) Law2018 (the law) and that I will take care to protect your
data. For further information about how I may use and store your data, you can request a copy of my Privacy Statement.

Any information and files/attachments transmitted with this email may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If this message has been sent to you in error, you must not copy, distribute or disclose of the information it contains.
Please notify me immediately and delete the message from your system.
---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------















@Andrew Scate<mailto: @gov.je> can you please inform the Chief Executive, 

Please let me know if there is anyone else that needs to be informed.

Kind regards

Kelly

Kelly Whitehead

Group Director for Regulation

Government of Jersey

PO Box 228 | Jersey | JE4 9SS

Mobile +44 (

[Text  Description automatically generated]
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From: Kelly Whitehead < @gov.je<mailto @gov.je>>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 9:51 AM
To: @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; 

@gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; 
@gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; 
@gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>

Cc: Jonathan Renouf <J.Renouf4@gov.je<mailto:J.Renouf4@gov.je>>; Hilary Jeune <H.Jeune@gov.je<mailto:H.Jeune@gov.je>>; 
>; >; 

@gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; 
>

Subject: Les Sablons - Act of Court
Importance: High

[duplicate email removed]







Hi Jonathan,

As per your request, please see draft statement below which has been agreed with Kelly.

It’s worth considering that this morning’s note to media stated that no further comments would be made.

Please let me know how you’d like to proceed.

Minister for the Environment, Deputy Jonathan Renouf, said: “Following on from the consent order published today, I would like to clarify why I
agreed the order. However, I must be careful not to implicate any future proceedings.

“Today, the Les Sablons appeal decision was conceded on the grounds that it was unlawful for not giving full reasons. It is important to understand
that these grounds have gained greater importance following the recent Fauvel v Minister judgement, which was issued on 21 October 2023. This
judgement emphasised the importance of explaining the weight attributed to each consideration when the conclusions reached by a Minister are
different to an inspector. However, at the time of the Assistant Minister’s decision on 19 October 2023, she could not have known this.”

Many thanks

Communications Officer

Government of Jersey

Maritime House | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NW

[Text  Description automatically generated]

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------









were not given the go ahead.

Islanders do not want these awful monstrosities - they want Jersey - and especially our Capital - to reflect JERSEYNESS!! A Jersey vernacular - not
simply getting UK consultants to turn Jersey into Bristol or London or wherever.

Time to be proud of our Island - and to recreate in the future what gave us our identity thus far.

Regards

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------









Just to advise you - the Minister for Infrastructure has made a decision on the Les Sablons planning appeal.
I'm preparing all the paperwork this morning and, depending upon turnaround times at the Greffe, the decision could be made public later today.

Other than the drafting of the paperwork, this is being handled by MINF's team.

You'll appreciate that I'm unable to divulge the decision until the MD is signed by MINF.

Regards

Principal Policy Planner

@gov.je<mailto:a.coates@gov.je>

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[A picture containing shape  Description automatically generated]
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call you directly. Is that okay?

Les Sablons development planning permission granted
A Ministerial Decision has today (29 December) been signed that gives planning permission for the Les Sablons development on Broad Street and
Commercial Street for 240 apartments and a 103-room hotel.
This follows the refusal of the original planning application in December 2022 and the dismissal of an appeal more recently by Assistant
Environment Minister, Deputy Hilary Jeune, who maintained the original decision to refuse planning permission.
Developers, Le Masurier, appealed to the Royal Court and Minister for Infrastructure, Deputy Tom Binet, was appointed as decision-maker entitled
to make a decision under Article 108 of the Planning and Building (Jersey) Law 2002.
In granting planning permission, Deputy Binet considered the appeal papers, Island Plan policies, supplementary planning guidance and the
Planning Inspector's reports.
Deputy Binet said: "I have accepted and agreed with the findings, recommendations and reasoning of the Planning Inspector and see no reason not
to grant approval based on the evidence outlined to me."

Thanks,

From: @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 11:37 AM
To: >
Cc: @gov.je<mailto @gov.je>>; @gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>;

@gov.je<mailto: @gov.je>>; Tom Binet <T.Binet@gov.je<mailto:T.Binet@gov.je>>
Subject: Signed Decision Summary
Importance: High

Good morning 

Following our meeting yesterday, please find attached the signed Ministerial Decision Summary and the Written Report regarding the 'Les Sablons'
appeal decision.

I am sending this to you as agreed so that you can inform the relevant interested parties.

I have also copied in  and would be grateful if you could let us know when you have contacted the relevant people so that he can
coordinate the Government comms side.

Many thanks again for all your help over the Christmas period.

Kind regards

Private Office - Minister for Infrastructure
Ministerial Office | 19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR | Direct +44 (0)1534  | 

[A picture containing shape  Description automatically generated]
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